W THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF RISK MANAGEMENT

TO: Parents and/or Guardians of Sports Camp Participants
FROM: Ann Chappell Tallent . Chgppdt:Tatens
DATE: January 2, 2018

SUBJECT: Campers' Insurance

As a participant in a University of Tennessee sponsored camp, your child is
enrolled in the camper’s insurance policy when they register for covered academic
event. The cost of this insurance is built into your camp fees. AIG is the provider
for the campers’ insurance. Your child’s health insurance is primary with this policy
being an excess policy. If your child does not have health insurance, the camp
insurance would then be primary.

The description of coverage follows:

1. Covers all registered camp/event participants of the UT sponsored
program, so long as the department supervises the activities.

2, Policy number: SRG 0009152593

Accidental Death $5,000
Incurral Period: 365 days
Accidental Dismemberment $10,000
Incurral Period: 365 days

Accidental Death & Dismemberment $250,000 per accident
Aggregate Limit
Accidental Medical Expense (Excess) $25,000

Benefit Period: 52 Weeks
Incurral Period: 90 Days
Dental Maximum $250

(per tooth per accident)
Deductible: None

3. 24-Hour Coverage

4. When it is necessary to file a claim, please contact the Office of Risk
Management at 865-974-5409 for instructions and claim form or send your
request to email address: riskmanagement@tennessee.edu as soon as
possible. The child’s health insurance information is to be given to the
medical facility at time of treatment.

Please call me with any questions.

5723 Middlebrook Pike « Suite218 ¢ Knoxville, TN 37996 + PHONE: (865)974-5409 +« FAX:(865)974-0936
http://riskmanagement.tennessee.edu



